
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM---------S_ta_t_e_o_f_W_i_sc_o_n_s·_m 

DATE: May 24, 1996 FILE REF: 3200 

TO: 

FROM: 

Robert Edstrom - White Water Associates, Inc. 

to"t'l Ja--r;1 sch . 
Tom Janisch - WDNR, Madison 

SUBJECT: Analytical Methods And Toxicity Testing Results From Military Creek 
And North Twin Lake Sediments 

At our May 15, 1996 meeting in Rhinelander to discuss the quality of sediments in 
Military Creek, I indicated that I would send two items related to the sampling we did 
in the creek on October 9 - 11, 1995. The items which are enclosed include: 

1) The analytical methods used by the State Lab of Hygiene to analyze the 
sediments for the organic compounds of interest. If you have technical 
questions on the methods, an initial contact would be Ron Arneson 
(608-264-8949) of our Technical Services Section. 

2) The data workup for the Military Creek toxicity testing results. If you have 
any questions on the data analysis, contact Linda Talbot (608-266-8148) 
of the Contaminants and Sediment Unit, the Unit I am in. 
If you are interested in the toxicity testing protocols that the State 
Biomonitoring Lab uses, let me know (608-266-9268). 

---Q'-,,.. cc: Scott Watson - NCO 
Jim Kreitlow - NCO 
Lee Liebenstein - WR/2 
Ron Arneson - TS 
Linda Talbot - WR/2 


